



BY EMAIL and RESS

Mark Rubenstein
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
Dir. 647-483-0113

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

June 19, 2026
Our File: EB20250297

Attn: Ritchie Murray, Registrar

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: EB-2025-0297 – Ontario Power Generation 2027-2031 – Motion Abeyance Request

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition ("SEC"). On June 17th, SEC filed a motion on its own behalf, as well as on behalf of the Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario ("AMPCO") and the Consumers Council of Canada ("CCC") regarding certain Technical Conference refusals. SEC/AMPCO/CCC have had some preliminary discussions with Ontario Power Generation ("OPG"), and at their request, considering the limited time for a full adjudication of the motion before the start of the Settlement Conference, we propose that the motion be held in abeyance to allow the parties to try to resolve the matter amongst themselves. If the parties are able to resolve the matter, we will inform the OEB. If not, we will ask that the OEB subsequently adopt a process to hear the motion. Regardless, the timing for the Settlement Conference will not be impacted.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Brian McKay, SEC (by email)
Shelley Grice, AMPCO (by email)
Lawrie Gluck & Michael Bonaguro, CCC (by email)
OPG and Intervenors (by email)